Duisburg Park-Haus

IWF Centenary

We are on the right track in Duisburg
In the last issue of World Weightlifting we published a call to our Readers to help us find the famous “Parkhaus” in Duisburg, the building where the International Federation was founded 100 years ago, on 10th June 1905. It was our intention to inaugurate a commemorative plaque on its wall. 

We can now report to you that we are on the right track in Duisburg! We have namely received one response and a great help from our friend and colleague Karl (Charlie) RIMBÖCK, Member of the IWF Auditors Committee, very well-known as a most capable Technical Controller and jury member in Olympic Games and world championships. Charlie has made research in the city archives and here is what he found:

· The Park-Haus was built in 1903 in Grunewald (today city centre of Duisburg) and opened as a restaurant

· The owner was Fritz Behmenburg, restaurateur
· The Park-Haus was totally destroyed by a bomb attack in 1944 in the Second World War and never again rebuilt

The photos show the Duisburg Park-Haus in 1903-1905.

Our thanks go to Charlie Rimböck for his assistance. 

The Editors
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